CITY OF COCONUT CREEK

Police Department
INTER OFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Chief Frederick C. Hofer, Il 2ol Date: December 17, 2024

Frededck C. Hofer, Il (Dec 21, 2024 00:25 EST)

From: Lieutenant Brandi DelVecchio B4l DelVecchio

Subject: Sale of K-9 Noble to
Sergeant Cummings

K-9 Noble is five and a half (5 '2) years old and has served the Coconut Creek Police
Department with distinction for the past four (4) years. During his career, K-9 Noble
has located and apprehended numerous felony suspects. K-9 Noble also became
the USPCA Region 1 Top Dog Champion at the 2024 USPCA Field Trials. He also
secured numerous national accolades over his career including 2" place in
obedience, 5" place in apprehension, and 9 place overall in the National Field
Trials.

Due to the age of K-9 Noble; his handler being promoted to the rank of sergeant; and
the fact that he has already been acclimated to the family and household of his
handler, Sergeant Amanda Cummings; | recommend the City sell K-9 Noble to
Sergeant Cummings for $10.00 (ten dollars and no cents) as is customary in the law
enforcement profession.

K-9 Noble’s retirement will be effective on January 9, 2025.
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